
  Wednesday, October 9, 2019

Drainage District 25 Landowner Meeting
VIEW DD 25 LANDOWNER MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-25-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10-9-19.PDF

Utility Permits And Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT - REINHOLDT.PDF

Approval Of Wellness Immunization Program

COUNTY WELLNESS IMMUNIZATION CLINIC RECOMMENDATION.PDF

Open Bids For Lease Of County Agricultural Land

Agreement Between County And Elaine Frerichs (Motion To Enter)

AGREEMENT BETWEEN FRERICHS AND COUNTY - REVISED.PDF

Request For Quote From Alera Group For Employee Health Care Plan

INSURANCE LETTER.PDF

Set Time And Date To Receive Applications For Appointments To Boards And 
Commissions

Resolution For Tax Abatement

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff's Monthly Report

SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status - Auditor's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITOR.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 9:00 A.M.

3. 10:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

22.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_10092019-1575?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_10092019-1576?html=true


  Wednesday, October 9, 2019

Drainage District 25 Landowner Meeting
VIEW DD 25 LANDOWNER MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-25-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10-9-19.PDF

Utility Permits And Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT - REINHOLDT.PDF

Approval Of Wellness Immunization Program

COUNTY WELLNESS IMMUNIZATION CLINIC RECOMMENDATION.PDF

Open Bids For Lease Of County Agricultural Land

Agreement Between County And Elaine Frerichs (Motion To Enter)

AGREEMENT BETWEEN FRERICHS AND COUNTY - REVISED.PDF

Request For Quote From Alera Group For Employee Health Care Plan

INSURANCE LETTER.PDF

Set Time And Date To Receive Applications For Appointments To Boards And 
Commissions

Resolution For Tax Abatement

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Sheriff's Monthly Report

SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Change Of Status - Auditor's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITOR.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 9:00 A.M.

3. 10:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

22.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/f579170c-d15f-466e-ad2a-52cb65aa5291


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 25, 2019

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisor BJ
Hoffman, Lydia Reichenbacher, Matt Rezab, Korey DeBerg, Pauline Lloyd, Curt Groen,
Elaine Frerichs, Wes Wiese, Jessica Sheridan, Don Knoell, Machel Eichmeier, Lori Kadner,
Taylor Roll, Micah Cutler, Julie Duhn, Donna Juber, Taylor Nederhoff, Dave Dunn, Darrell
Meyer and Mindy McLeland.  Supervisor Lance Granzow was absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda, with the following item
removed: Resolution for Tax Abatement.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of September 16, 2019 and
September 18, 2019.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the September 25, 2019 claims for
payment.  Motion carried.

Utility Permits:   None.

Secondary Roads Department:
Taylor Roll, County Engineer, advised that Roads has eclipsed $2.1 million in rock
expenses, nearly double the costs normally incurred in a year.  

Discussion was held on an agreement between the County and Elaine Frerichs.  Further
discussion was postponed until County Attorney Darrell Meyer could be present.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-38,
Cancelation of Outstanding Warrants 2019/2020 Fiscal Year, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote:
“Ayes” McClellan and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Absent: Granzow.  Resolution No. 2019-
38 is hereby adopted as follows:

WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 201 9-38

CANCELAT ION O F O UTSTAND ING WARRANT S
2019/2020 FISCAL YE AR

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors, pursuant to S ection 331.554(7), Code of Iow a,
warrants outstanding for more than one ye ar shall be can celed by the Auditor and the
amounts of the war rants shall be credited to the fu nd upon which the wa rra nts were
drawn.



NOW, THERE FORE, b e it resolved by th e Bo ard of Supe rvisors of H ardin County,
Io wa, the County Auditor is authoriz ed to can cel the following warra nts which ar e
outstanding for more tha n one year:

0001 Gener al Fund:
#167894 02/22/2017 Lucas W agner $   40.00
#170482 06/28/2017 Grundy Co Memorial Ho spital $ 290.00
#171231 07/19/2017 Sherman Cemetery Assn $ 128.00

0011 Rural S ervices  Basi c Fund:
#170867 07/05/2017 Union Public Lib rary $1341.01
#172941 10/11/2017 Mike Broer $ 60.00

0020 Secondary Roads  Fund:
#165128 10/12/2016 H-E Parts Distribution $ 360.50
#166417 12/14/2016 Bauer Built Tire $   60.00

0033 LOST Comm Bet ter/Econ Dev elopment  Fun d:
#166317 11/30/2016 Sushant P ujari $ 406.19

4010 E-911 Surcharg e Fund:
#174307 12/13/ 2017 CenturyLink $   56.32

0100 Drainag e Control Fund:
#170431 06/23/2017 David S chwart z $ 381.66

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the amounts of th e above canc eled w arrants shall be
credited to the fund upon  which the wa rrants w ere drawn.

The motion was seconde d by Board Member McClellan and after du e Consideration
thereof, th e roll was c alled and the  following Board Members voted:

AYES: McClellan and Hoffman
NAYS: None
ABSENT: Granzow
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, th e Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed
and adopted this 25th day of September, 201 9.

/s/ Reneé McClellan

Reneé McClellan, Chairman
Hardin County Board of Superviso rs



ATTEST:

/s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-39,
Resolution to Publish Notice of Letting for Lease of Agricultural Land, be adopted, with
a change in bid submission deadline from 4:00 p.m. to 12:00 p.m. on October 8, 2019.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Absent: Granzow.
Resolution No. 2019-39 is hereby adopted as follows: 

Where upon Board Member Hoffman moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-39
RESOLUTION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF

AGRICULTURAL LAND

WHEREAS, the County has given notice of termination of the existing leases for the
following agricultural land totaling approximately 151.5 acres, more or less, in two tracts,
described as follows: 

All of the E ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad;
All of the W ½ of the SE ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad,
except Parcel A located in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ as found in
survey recorded as year 2000, document 1300 in the office of the Hardin County
Recorder.  The garden tract, the cemetery, the building site, the wildlife area enclosed by
multiflora hedge, communications tower, wetland area and the seepage bed are excluded.

And

The NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 29, Township 88 North, Range 19 West of the 5th

P.M., Hardin County, Iowa.

WHEREAS, the County intends to lease this agricultural land to the highest bidder; and
WHEREAS, Iowa Code requires that notice of letting bids be published;
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin
County, Iowa, that the Hardin County Board of Supervisors shall take bids on lease of
agricultural land described above herein; and the County Auditor shall publish notice the
below notice:

NOTICE OF LETTING FOR LEASE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND
BY HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

To Whom It May Concern:

You and each of you are hereby notified that sealed cash rent bids will be
received by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors for the cash rent
lease of agricultural land in Hardin County, Iowa, containing 151.5 acres,
more or less, in two tracts, described as follows: 

All of the E ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South
of the Railroad; All of the W ½ of the SE ¼ of Section 26, Township 88,
Range 20 South of the Railroad, except Parcel A located in the SE ¼ of
the SW ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ as found in survey recorded as year
2000, document 1300 in the office of the Hardin County Recorder.  The
garden tract, the cemetery, the building site, the wildlife area enclosed by
multiflora hedge, communications tower, wetland area and the seepage
bed are excluded.

And



The NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 29, Township 88 North, Range 19
West of the 5th P.M., Hardin County, Iowa.

The sealed bids should be on a per acre basis.  Said bids must be received
in the Hardin County Auditor’s Office, 1215 Edgington Avenue, Suite 1,
Eldora, IA 50627, in a sealed envelope on or before 12:00 p.m. on October
8, 2019.  The timely received bids will be opened at the Board meeting on
October 9, 2019.  The top five bidders then will be contacted by the Board
with the top bid amount to allow the top five bidders to raise their bids
through 4:00 P.M., October 16, 2019.  The lease will be awarded to the
highest bidder.

The period of lease shall be for a term of two (2) years commencing on
March 1, 2020 and ending on February 28, 2022, with the cash rent to be
paid as follows: One-quarter due on or before April 1, 2020; one-quarter
due on or before November 1, 2020; one-quarter due on or before April 1,
2021, one-quarter due on or before November 1, 2021.  A copy of the
lease document can be obtained from the Auditor’s Office.  

The Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

The motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration 
thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:
                Ayes: McClellan and Hoffman
                Nays: none
                Absent: Granzow
                Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed 
and adopted this 25th day of September, 2019.

/s/ Reneé McClellan

Renee’ McClellan, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
/s/ Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion for Amy Robb,
Communications Dispatcher, from part-time to full-time, at a rate of $16.76/hour,
effective 9/21/2019.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the application for use of Courthouse
grounds submitted by Hardin County Life Chain for October 6, 2019 from 2:15 p.m. to
3:45 p.m. Motion carried.  

Review of the Marshall-Hardin County Public Environmental Health/Planning and
Zoning Administrator Agreement was tabled.

Korey DeBerg shared plans for the Timbers Edge Wedding & Event Center, to be located
north of the Sac and Fox Overlook.  DeBerg’s attorney, Taylor Nederhoff, requested
permission to explore a development agreement for Timbers Edge with the County.
Nederhoff will email County Attorney Meyer with the particular deal points DeBerg is
interested in pursuing.  No action was taken.  

Discussion resumed on the agreement between the County and Frerichs.  Frerichs had
questions on obstacles to and maintenance of the hydrant and approach area to be made
available for emergency services.  Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to table the



agreement.  Hoffman requested that the Steamboat Rock FD set forth its expectations for
the area in writing.

Public Comments: None

Other Business:  None.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_________________________ ______________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - October 9, 2019

Access Systems Leasing $188.03
Ackley Public Library $686.08
Agsource Cooperative Serv $585.00
Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. $1,700.00
Airgas North Central $295.85
Alden Public Library $1,326.42
Alliant Energy $836.58
American Business Phones $145.15
Angela De La Riva $574.87
Angela J Silvey $98.10
APCO - Iowa Chapter $210.00
Black Hills Energy $31.86
Bolar Gill Tree Service $400.00
Bonnie Wiederkehr $153.60
Breanna M Nelson $2,871.66
C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. $75.00
Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc $1,760.89
Campbell Supply Co $277.79
Casey's General Store $40.00
Cedar Ridge $200.00
Center Associates $180.00
Central Iowa Distr Inc $1,352.70
Central Lock & Key, Inc $305.00
CenturyLink $244.36
Cintas Corporation $899.95
City of Alden $29.34
City of Eldora $5,786.64
City of Hubbard $46.57
City of Iowa Falls $2,243.68
City of New Providence $28.88
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $2,750.00
Clifford D Cory $199.48
Connie J Mesch $100.00
Counsel Office & Document $12.21
Creative Solutions Unlimited $240.00
Culligan $302.65
Donald C Orgel $105.00
Don's Truck Sales Inc $1,508.38
Educorr $118.00
Eldora Hardware $44.95
Erin E Riedinger $125.30
Fareway Stores $192.86
Fastenal $85.05
Forgy Electric LLC $763.53
Franklin County Sheriff $72.46
Galls Incorporated $1,275.20
GATR of Des Moines, Inc $471.28
GECRB/AMAZON $8,563.28
Gehrke Quarries, Inc. $87,219.06
Greenbelt Home Care $8,416.66
Hardin Co Agriculture Soc $2,000.00
Hardin Co Solid Waste & Recycl $72.50
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $1,727.33
Hardin County Engineer $1,802.48
Hardin County Office Supplies $37.98
Hardin County Sheriff $9,083.33
Hardin County Treasurer $133.80
Heart of Iowa $151.31
Heartland Asphalt $204,728.05
Hecht & Jimenez Office Machine $250.00
Holiday Inn Des Moines Airport $1,098.72
Hubbard Public Library $1,290.17
Ia Crime Prevention Assn $50.00
Iowa County Attorneys Assoc $75.00
Iowa Dept of Transportation $480.00
Iowa Falls Glass Inc $170.00
Iowa Prison Industries $4,191.48
Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc. $247.43
ISAC $1,735.00
Karl Chevrolet Inc $400.00
Ken's Repair $81.95



Knight's Sanitation $235.00
LaVelle Lawn Care $2,030.00
Linn Adams $40.00
Mail Services LLC $557.20
Marti Ferneau $89.90
Martin Marietta Aggregate $15,167.79
Mary F Nelson $71.55
Mary J Swartz $729.06
Master Burn $9,395.90
McDowell & Sons Contractors $330.00
Mend Correctional Care PLLC $10,417.52
Mid-America Publishing Corp $510.01
Murphy Tractor & Equipment $5,149.20
NAPA Auto Parts $144.41
Nutrien Ag Solutions $320.00
O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc $26.73
Pamela Hayes $15.50
Parker Manning $72.00
Pinecrest Mobile Home Park $200.00
Pitney Bowes Inc $49.99
Policeone.com $495.00
Pottawatomie County Sheriff's Office $50.00
Pro Repair & Performance $370.00
Quality Automotive Inc $107.25
Quill Corporation $95.94
R & M Automotive $150.00
Racom Corporation $58.74
Radcliffe Public Library $1,546.50
Reliable1 $63,749.00
Sabre Industries $17,263.00
Sadler Power Train Inc $529.16
Sherry L Simons $48.60
Sidwell Company $2,800.00
Siemens Industry Inc $61,989.18
Society of Land Surveyors  IA $15.00
Staples $329.68
State Hygienic Laboratory $220.00
Steamboat Rock Library $949.50
Storey Kenworthy $175.98
Summit Food Service LLC $7,712.75
Theresa A. Ritland $162.00
Thomas Craighton $775.34
Thomson Reuters - West $54.56
Times Citizen $58.00
Titan Machinery $114.00
U.S. Cellular $1,150.66
Union Auto Inc. $1,539.61
Union Public Library $1,431.33
Verizon Wireless $1,550.22
VISA $6,536.85
Vogel Traffic Services $58,464.22
Walmart Community $1,069.08
William J Hoffman $314.55
Windstream $540.39
Woodley Funeral Services LLC $1,300.00
Z & Z Glass $90.00

Grand Total $645,303.73

______________________________________ ________________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



January 2012 

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Permit No:  __________________________ 

 Underground  Permanent Installation 
 Aerial  Temporary Installation 

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant 
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of 
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These 
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 

APPLICANT NAME: 

STREET ADDRESS: 

CITY:  STATE: ZIP: 

PHONE:  FAX:  CONTACT PERSON: 

TYPE OF WORK: 

1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location 
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the 
proposed installation. 

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation. 

3. INSPECTION
The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance 
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper 
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any 
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare. 

4. INSPECTION FEES
The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County 
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement 
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing. 

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met: 

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
B. Depth – (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth 

of cover shall be as follows: 
Telecommunications?. 36” Electric??? 48” 
Gas????????... 48” Water???.. 60” 
Sewer???????... 60” 

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet. 
D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes 

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot 
above all underground utility lines. 

E. All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line. 
F. No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the 

County Engineer. 
G. Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather 

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project. 
H. After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its 

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County 
Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the 
applicant is necessary. 

I. All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against 
the applicant. 

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in 
a manner approved by the County Engineer. 

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped. 
L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless 

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 
M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover 

for the respective utility. 



January 2012 

6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application. 

7. COUNTY INFRACTION
Violation of this permit is a county infraction under Iowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of 
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a 
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS
The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A 
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in 
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall
be $1,000,000. 

9. PERMIT REQUIRED
No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer 
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for 
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which 
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements. 

10. RELOCATION
The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate 
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements. 

DATE: COMPANY:  

SIGNATURE: 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
COUNTY ENGINEER 

APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

Filled out online



To:  Board of Supervisors

From:  Wellness Committee

October 2, 2019

The Wellness Committee met today and recommends that the Board approve an immunization clinic 

similar to last year’s clinic.  We recommend that the County use Greenbelt Home Care to do the clinic.  

Other details include:

 Provide the following immunizations for employees and their family members who are on the 

county insurance with costs to be paid from the insurance pool account

o Flu shot- $35 each

o T-Dap-$80 each

o Pneumonia Vaccine- $150 each

o Hepatitis A & B- $75 each

 The clinics will be held on the following dates:

o October 29, 2019- Engineers Office 7-9am; Courthouse 9-11am

o October 31, 2019-Courthouse 8-9am; Jail 9-10am & 3-4pm

The immunizations included and the cost per immunization are the same as last year.  Last year the 

immunization clinic cost $5,225.  

The Wellness Committee feels that the convenience of having the clinics available in these locations will 

increase the number of individuals getting the shots and in the long run may save money due to 

decreased illness and work absenteeism.  



AGREEMENT 

 THE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ________ day of October, 2019, by and 

between Elaine Frerichs (hereinafter referred to as “Frerichs”) and Hardin County, Iowa, 

(hereinafter referred to as “County”). 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, the parties are in disagreement as to whether a roadway easement across a 

portion of Frerichs’ property can be used as a public canoe access and for public recreation 

purposes or is necessary for road use purposes, and 

 WHEREAS, the parties are in agreement that an easement for access to the existing water 

hydrant is necessary for public safety, and  

 WHEREAS, the parties are in agreement that the approach to the water hydrant will require 

substantial rehabilitation, and 

 WHEREAS, the parties have reached an agreement in resolution of these issues: 

 In consideration of the terms and conditions as set forth herein the parties agree as follows: 

1. The County will rehabilitate the approach area to the existing water hydrant, and 

Frerichs shall permit entry upon her land for such purpose, and Frerichs will not 

interfere with or frustrate the County rehabilitation efforts.  

2. Upon completion of the County’s rehabilitation of the approach area to the existing 

water hydrant, the County shall determine the dimension and legal description of an 

easement sufficient to provide the County and its designee(s) access to and 

maintenance and use of the water hydrant. 

3. Once the County has determined the legal description required for the easement, the 

County will release to Frerichs all other portions of an existing easement no longer used 

for roadway purposes and not needed for the use and maintenance of the water hydrant 

the current easement particularly described as follows: 

Commencing  at  the  Northwest  Corner  of  the  Southwest  One-quarter 

(SW1/4) of the Southeast One-quarter  (SE1/4) of Section Twelve 

(12). Township Eighty-eight (88) North, Range Twenty (20) West of the 

5th P.M., Hardin County, Iowa; thence East 752.1 feet; thence South 

105.9 feet to the point of beginning; thence N77°27'W 226.1 feet; thence 

S84° 415'40"E 69.1 feet; thence S87°07'E 100.1 feet; thence East 200.0 

feet; thence N87°07'E 138.1 feet; thence S81°28'30'W 289.1 feet to the 

Point of Beginning. 

 



4. This easement shall be personal to the County, and shall not run with the land, however, 

during the easement, the County shall be allowed to authorize other emergency 

organizations access to the water hydrant and approach area for maintenance and 

emergency use and all shall have the right to remove any obstacle, natural or otherwise, 

that hinders or impedes access to, and integrity of, the hydrant and approach. 

“Maintenance” shall mean maintaining the hydrant and the approach to the hydrant to 

the County’s satisfaction as needed to facilitate and preserve the functionality of 

hydrant and approach, but may or may not include weed and grass control within the 

entire easement and shall not include maintenance of Frerich’s private drive located 

within the easement. The County will repair any damage to Frerich’s gravel driveway 

located within the bounds of the easement caused from usage by emergency vehicle 

accessing or maintenance of the hydrant.  

5. Frerichs shall not block or obstruct or alter the approach or water hydrant without the 

County’s written approval, and shall bear the cost of rehabilitation if she does. 

6. The County shall not promote or encourage the site as a recreational access, and shall 

post signs to that effect both west and east of the existing bridge at the site.  

7. The County shall post signage prohibiting parking on the gravel road within 300 feet 

to the west of the bridge adjacent to the site for safety and emergency access, and 

similar signage east of Frerichs’ field entrance east of the bridge site at a point 

ultimately determined by the County.  

8. Frerichs shall hold the County and the County designees harmless for the condition of 

the water hydrant and land subject of the easement. 

9. The County shall have the right to abandon the easement at will. 

10. By signing below, each of the undersigned attests to having authority to enter this 

agreement. 

The parties hereto, their heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns release the 

other party, its heirs, legal representative, successors and assigns from any and all liability, claims, 

demands, costs, charges and expenses relating to the public canoe or recreational access or 

purported public canoe and/or recreational access previously claimed by Hardin County along the 

south side of the bridge adjacent to and within Frerichs’ real estate. This release covers all claims 

either party had, or have, or may have in the further, know or unknown against the other party, its 

heirs, legal representatives, successors or assigns based upon the foregoing dispute. 

 

Dated: , 2019    

Elaine Frerichs 
 

Dated: , 2019    

Hardin County, Iowa by: 
Renee McClellan, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 
   
































	Page 1

	Permit No: 
	Underground: On
	Aerial: Off
	Permanent Installation: On
	Temporary Installation: Off
	APPLICANT NAME: Chad Reinholdt
	STREET ADDRESS: 1005 E. Lincoln Way 
	CITY: Jefferson 
	STATE: IA
	ZIP: 50129
	PHONE: 515-370-1485
	FAX: 
	CONTACT PERSON: Chad
	TYPE OF WORK 1: we will be boring the road at 20839 hwy D41, this is for Paul Zoskes new home, Midland power will maintain all proper depths thru the ROW.
	TYPE OF WORK 2: 
	resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements: 9/30/19
	undefined: Midland Power Cooperative 


